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THE ROYAL HOSPITALS

LITIGATION MANAGEMENT OFFICE

4™ FLOOR, BOSTOﬂOUSE, RVH
Ext:

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr Heather Steen, Consultant Paediatrician, RBHSC

FROM: Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed, Associate Medica] Director

SUBJECT: Claire Roberts (deceased) DOB: 10/01/87

REF: A.49/04/35/7

DATE:  3q¢f_Janvary 2006

receiving your reply with regards to the expert reports and Mr and Mrs Roberts’ letter
of 29 September 2005, as soon as possible for onward transmission to H M Coroner,

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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THE ROYAL HOSPITALS
LITIGATION MANAGEMENT OFFICE
4™ FLOOR, BOSTOCK HOUSE, RVH
Ext:
MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr Heather Steen, Consultant Paediatrician, RBHSC
FROM: Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed, Associate Medical Director
'§ SUBJECT: Claire Roberts (deceased) DOB: 10/01/87

REF: A.49/04/35/]
DATE: (€ ,,2 January 2006

[k

I refer to previous correspondence regarding the above named and look forward to
receiving your reply with regards to the expert reports and Mr and Mrs Roberts’ letter
of 29" September 2005, as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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